


2

 
29,Staronavodnitskya Str., К iev, 01015, Ukraine 
Phone: (+38044) 590-44-99, Fax: (+38044) 590-44-98 
e-mail: office@ctrgroup.org , www.ctrgroup.org 
 
From: Ola [mailto:a.s@jivaconsulting.ch]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 11:00 AM 
To: Irina Dyrdina 
Cc: Charles Treherne 
Subject: Re: TELEFERIC HOLDINGS GMBH 
 
Dear Irina, 
 
We need an invoice or contract for this payment asap, have you got one? 
 
Best, 
 
Ola 
 
Aleksandra Szweblik BSc (Hons) 
Project Assistant 
for Jiva Consulting SAGL 
 
Tel: +41 799626517 
 
 
 
From: Irina Dyrdina < dyrdina@ctrgroup.org > 
Date: Monday, 24 March 2014 16:30 
To: Aleksandra < a.s@jivaconsulting.ch > 
Subject: RE: TELEFERIC HOLDINGS GMBH 
 
Ok. 
 
С уважением, 
 
 
Ирина Дырдина, 
Директор 
Тел:. (050) 383-8088 
 
 
 
ул. Старонаводницкая, 29, Киев, 01015, Украина 
тел. (+38044) 590-44-99, факс (+38044) 590-44-98 
e-mail: office@ctrgroup.org , www.ctrgroup.org 
 
 
From: Ola [ mailto:a.s@jivaconsulting.ch ]  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 5:19 PM 
To: Irina Dyrdina 
Cc: alkas.business.mail@gmail.com ; Charles Treherne 
Subject: Re: TELEFERIC HOLDINGS GMBH 
 
Dear Irina, 
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I am sending the payment today, but might not be executed until Wednesday as 
tomorrow the banks in Cyprus are closed, due to public holiday. 
 
Please in the future, always specify how urgent the payment is, so as to avoid 
any unpleasant situations. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ola 
 
Aleksandra Szweblik BSc (Hons) 
Project Assistant 
for Jiva Consulting SAGL 
 
Tel: +41 799626517 
 
 
 
From: Irina Dyrdina < dyrdina@ctrgroup.org > 
Date: Monday, 24 March 2014 16:16 
To: Aleksandra < a.s@jivaconsulting.ch >, Charles Treherne < 
c.t@jivaconsulting.ch > 
Cc: " alkas.business.mail@gmail.com " < alkas.business.mail@gmail.com > 
Subject: RE: TELEFERIC HOLDINGS GMBH 
 
Dear Ola, 
Many thanks. 
It is urgent payment. 
Please identify that the bank commission should be paid by payer. 
Would you send the payment tomorrow? 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Dyrdina Irina, 
Director 
Тел .: (050) 383-80-88 
 
 
 
29,Staronavodnitskya Str., К iev, 01015, Ukraine 
Phone: (+38044) 590-44-99, Fax: (+38044) 590-44-98 
e-mail: office@ctrgroup.org , www.ctrgroup.org 
 
From: Ola [ mailto:a.s@jivaconsulting.ch ]  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 4:55 PM 
To: Irina Dyrdina 
Cc: alkas.business.mail@gmail.com ; 'Сергей Ковалишин'; Charles Treherne 
Subject: Re: TELEFERIC HOLDINGS GMBH 
 
Dear Irina, 
 
I am dealing with the payment. 
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Once executed I will send you a swift. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ola 
 
Aleksandra Szweblik BSc (Hons) 
Project Assistant 
for Jiva Consulting SAGL 
 
Tel: +41 799626517 
 
 
 
From: Irina Dyrdina < dyrdina@ctrgroup.org > 
Date: Friday, 21 March 2014 16:45 
To: Aleksandra < a.s@jivaconsulting.ch >, Charles Treherne < 
c.t@jivaconsulting.ch > 
Cc: " alkas.business.mail@gmail.com " < alkas.business.mail@gmail.com >, 
Сергей Ковалишин < skovalyshyn@mail.ru > 
Subject: TELEFERIC HOLDINGS GMBH 
Resent-From: Charles Treherne < c.t@jivaconsulting.ch > 
 
Dear Ola and Charles 
 
Please send EUR 214 876.33  from the TELEFERIC HOLDINGS GMBH 
for the bank details: 
 
Beneficiary:   « BORZHAVA  REZORT HOLDING » LLC 
Address: Ukraine, 01103, Kyiv, 47 Zaliznychne Shosse str. 
Reg.number : 38865708 
 
Bank Account 26000001030441 
MISTO BANK 
ODESSA UKRAINE 
SWIFT: MIBKUA2D 
 
Details of payment: Payment to the capital of Borzhava Rezort Holding LLC. 
 
P.S. The money needed to purchase the land. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
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
 
From: Business Mail [ mailto:alkas.business.mail@gmail.com ]  
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 4:56 PM 
To: dyrdina@ctrgroup.org 
Subject: Fwd: 
 
>EUR 214 876 .33 
>  
>BORZHAVA  REZORT HOLDING 
>Details of the payment: For acc. #26000001030441, payment to the capital of  
BORZHAVA REZORT HOLDING» LLC  
>  
 
---------------- 
 
--  
Сергей Ковалишин 

 


